

- 1. Welcome and Introductions- Mrs. Castrellon and Ms. Angus introduced themselves.
 - a. Please sign in- Mrs. Castrellon asked everyone in attendance to please sign in.
- 2. Call to Order
 - a. Meeting called to order at 4:53pm, 1st by Mrs. Hernandez and second by Mrs. Lasgoity
- 3. Adoption of the Agenda
 - a. First by Mrs. Lasgoity and second by Mrs. Mejia
- 4. Public Input -None
- 5. Reading and Approval of Minutes (N/A)
 - a. NA- first meeting of the year.

6. New Business

- a. School Site Council Roles & Responsibilities & Voting- Mrs. Castrellon went over the roles and responsibilities of the SSC members and reminded the members that it is a 2 year term.
 - i. Chair-**Bobbi Jo Hernandez** has completed her 2yr term. Mrs. Hernandez is still interested in attending the meeting. Mrs. Hernandez will continue to serve until the position is filled.
 - ii. Co-chair-NA
 - iii. Secretary-Maria Chaidez will continue as secretary
 - iv. Teacher Members-Mr. Selway, Mr. Clemensen, Mrs. Lasgoity and Mrs. Mejia
 - v. Parent Members- 2 Vacant positions until final nominations
 - vi. Student Members-3 Vacant positions until final nominations
 - vii. PAC Representative- Bobbi Jo Hernandez is currently SSC/PAC we are waiting for new nominations
 - viii. DELAC Representative- Fabiola Gaona will continue to serve as FHS DELAC parent and Yahir Solorio will be the Alternate
- b. School Site Council Bylaws
 - *i.* Bylaws Link were reviewed by Mrs. Castrellon
 - ii. No changes were made to the Bylaws based on input.
- c. Title 1 Parent Meeting
 - i. Title 1 meeting took place 8-24-23 @4:00pm
- d. Parent Involvement/Education Policy-Link was reviewed by Mrs. Castrellon
 - i. Back to School Event: Mrs. Castrellon encouraged all the families that attended the meeting to stay and visit the classrooms for Back to School Night

7. New Business

- a. SPSA for 2023-24
 - i. Goals & Funds: Mrs. Castellon reviewed the goals and budget of Furman High School (see attached)
 - ii. Ms. Angus reviewed the budget for Furman Elementary (see attached)
- b. School Safety Plan
 - i. Approval of School Safety Plan: Ms. Angus reviewed the Safety Plan with the committee. She talked about how the school had been painted and the restroom remodeled. She also talked about the new metal detector that the school has been using to keep our students and staff safe. Mrs. Castrellon talked about the safety drills we practice throughout the school year. Mrs. Castrellon also mentioned that Furman School has a full time safety officer and has installed metal detectors.
 - 1. Motion to approve Safety Plan First by Mrs. Hernandez and second by Mrs. Logoisty
- c. Title 1 Budget Updates for 2023-24
 - i. Approval of Title 1 funds: NA first meeting of the year.
- 8. Reports

a. None: NA

9. Announcements: Mrs. Castrellon announced that our Back to School Night would begin at 5:30pm and asked parents to stay and visit the classrooms.

10. Next Meeting: *November 16, 2023*

- 11. Adjournment
 - i. Motion to adjourn meeting at 5:25pm, First by Mrs. Mejia and second by Mrs. Losgoity.